
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 
DATE: September 2, 2010 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for September 7, 2010 Meeting 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:30pm – Steve May – re:  Applicant for Parking Committee 
 
7:40pm – Amy Clark Lemkin – re: Applicant for Parking Committee 
 
7:50pm – Robert J. Brady – re: Applicant for Parking Committee 
 
8:00pm – Audrey B. Cassevoy – re: Applicant for Parking Committee 
 
8:15pm – Jeanne LaRochelle – re: Applicant for Hull Hero Award Committee 
 
8:25pm – Lori West – re: Applicant for Hull Hero Award Committee 
 
8:35pm – Madeline Antoine – re: Applicant for Hull Hero Award Committee (Tentative) 
 
8:40pm – Randy Veraguas – re: Applicant for the Cultural Council (Tentative) 
  
8:50pm – Cinzia Lavin – re: Applicant for the Cultural Council 
 
9:00pm – Carolyn P. Anastos – re: Applicant for the Cultural Council (Tentative) 
 
9:15pm – Nancy Kramer – re: Recycling Committee (Tentative) 
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